From:

Sent: 24 March 2021 18:50

To:

Cc: Planning

Subject: Ladycross plantation - NYM/2019/0731/AD

Dear Ailsa
Thank you for your time on the phone today.

As discussed and to confirm with reference to the wall construction and lighting (see
attachment)

e  Stone wall built with coping stone and no pointing to give a drystone wall form
e Lightsin the ground in front of the wall and on the wall not to be fitted

The existing light in the sign canopy to be retained as per your letter 2 December 2020
If you should require any further information please do not hesitate to contact me
kind regards

Kieran



Wall structure as per Studio Stead drawing 101/06/01
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To have coping stone and stonework not pointed to have a drystone wall form

Ladycross Plantation—NYM/2019/0731/AD  pg1

AMENDED

NYMNPA

25/03/2021



r.simpson
Stamp

r.simpson
Stamp


Curved section
10000
I
IiI’LADYCROSS 350 1100
2100
Lighting
No lights mounted to the wall or
in the ground in front of the wall
)
>
[
o
©
AMENDED
NYMNPA
/ 25/03/2021
Scale 1:50
Sign positioned Drw LCP-entrancel /b
approx 2 mtrs back
Ladycross Plantation—NYM/2019/0731/AD  pg2 Date  24/03/2021



r.simpson
Stamp

r.simpson
Stamp


	2021-03-25 Public - Amended Plans
	Ladycross - NYM 2019 0731 AD



